
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-3126-KS  
                             Move/Storage of Dorm Furniture  
 
DATE:  May 9th, 2017 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

Vendor Questions and Answers 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

  



Will the movers be allowed to pull smaller trucks up on the side walk to expedite the removal of 
the furniture?  Yes, they can use box trucks or similar.  If they cause damage or ruts to the grass 
USC will charge for damages. 

 

The bid states the entrance door must be kept secure at all times.  Will the movers be allowed 
to prop the doors open?  Someone will always be close by. Yes, as long as someone is close by 
and they are secured at breaks and night.  We have had squatters come into the building. 

 

As stated the Contractor will have access 24/7.  Will State Surplus also work those hours to get 
trailers emptied and returned?  Surplus works 8-4:30pm M-F 

 

Will the movers be allowed to load the trailers to capacity or do we need to follow the loads in 
the Scope of Work? Yes, surplus would like the stoves and fridges on the first two loads and 
whatever room is left can be filled with remaining items. 

 

What is the anticipated amount of time it will take Surplus to unload a trailer once the movers 
have released it?  Will an empty be delivered before a full one is removed?  The surplus driver 
will pick up a full trailer and deliver to surplus, they will turn around and bring back an empty 
one. 

 

Also, the inventory overview included with the bid does not list the total number of stoves, 
refrigerators and hoods to be removed from the building? 

Approximately 94 Stoves, 102 Fridges and 94 hoods. 

 

Would you please confirm that the ITEMS TO BE MOVED IN MOVING VENDOR PROVIDED 
TRUCKS is also included in the Inventory Overview count? The quantities are provided under 
:ITEMS TO BE MOVED IN MOVING VENDER PROVIDED TRUCK(S):” on the Inventory page are in 
addition to the student furniture quantities listed above.  To keep the process going we would 
like the vendor to use an additional box truck to move items to surplus if needed while an 
empty trailer is being delivered. 


